Withdrawal
SWD

Application



McMil

lan, Michael, EMNRD

From: Brian Wood <brian@permitswest.com>

Sent: Monday, July 15, 2019 8:00 AM

To: McMillan, Michael, EMNRD

Cc: Jeanette Reisenburg; Jones, William V, EMNRD
Subject: Re: [EXT] Solaris Sims 8 SWD 1

Yes, please cancel SWD application for Simms 35 SWD 1 (30-025-45347)

OnJul 10, 2019, at 11:45 AM, McMillan, Michael, EMNRD <Michael.McMillan@state.nm.us> wrote:

Are you planning on cancelling the initial application?
It was protested by NGL

Mike

Michael McMillan

1220 South St. Francis

Santa Fe, New Mexico
505-476-3448
Michael.mcmillan@state.nm.us

From: Jeanette Reisenburg <jeanette@permitswest.com>

Sent: Wednesday, July 10, 2019 8:25 AM

To: Jones, William V, EMNRD <WilliamV.Jones@state.nm.us>; McMillan, Michael, EMNRD
<Michael.McMillan@state.nm.us>; Brian Wood <brian@permitswest.com>

Subject: [EXT] Solaris Sims 8 SWD 1

Attached is the fee receipt.

Jeanette Reisenburg
Permits West

37 Verano Loop
Santa Fe, NM 87508
505-466-8120

This communication, including attachments, is for the exclusive use of addressee and may contain
proprietary, confidential and/or privileged information. If you are not the intended recipient, any use,
copying, disclosure, dissemination or distribution is strictly prohibited. If you are not the intended
recipient, please notify the sender immediately by return e-mail, delete this communication and destroy
all copies.

Brian Wood
Permits West, Inc.



37 Verano Loop, Santa Fe, NM 87508
Phone: 505 466-8120
Mobile: 505 699-2276



McMillan, Michael, EMNRD

From: McMillan, Michael, EMNRD

Sent: Monday, July 15, 2019 1:56 PM

To: ‘Brian Wood'

Cc: Jones, William V, EMNRD; 'Deana M. Bennett'; ‘Antillon, Andrea'
Subject: RE: [EXT] Solaris Sims 8 SWD 1

Thank you for notification that you will be cancelling your application.
Your revised location for the proposed SWD Well with the same name will be placed into the administrative process.
Mike

Michael McMillan

1220 South St. Francis

Santa Fe, New Mexico
505-476-3448
Michael.mcmillan@state.nm.us

From: Brian Wood <brian@permitswest.com>

Sent: Monday, July 15, 2019 8:00 AM

To: McMillan, Michael, EMNRD <Michael.McMillan@state.nm.us>

Cc: Jeanette Reisenburg <jeanette@permitswest.com>; Jones, William V, EMNRD <WilliamV.Jones@state.nm.us>
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
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